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Dear Sir 

INQUEST CONCERNING THE DEATH OF GLADYS RICHARDS 
MY CLIENT: DR JANE BARTON 

Further to the re-listing of this matter, and the various dates you were kind enough to leave with my 
secretary, I am able to assist further with availability. 

Counsel instructed for Dr Barton will be available for the weeks commencing: 9th January and 16th 

January 2012, weeks commencing 30th January and 6th February 2012 (as previously indicated) 
and weeks commencing 20th February and 27th February. 

OUnfortunately, Mr Jenkins is not available in March. 

I hope this assists, and look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible in relation to the further 
date. 

If I can assist further please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours faithfully, 

Solicitor 
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Articles of Association. 

MDU Services Limited is registered in England 3957086. Registered Office: 230 Blackfriars Road London SE1 8PJ 



23-SEP-2011 10:21From:MDU LEGAL DEPARTMENT 02072021663 

THE 

To:02392891988 

PC0002204-0002 

P.1/1 

Hr David Horsley LLB 

H.H. Coroner for Porl;smouth and SE 
Hampsh ire 
Coroner’s Office 
Room -120 
The Guild Hall 
Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth PO! 2A] 

HDU Services Limited 

230 Blackfrjars Road 

London 5E1 

www.the-mdu.com 

l.q~l INl~rl~t 
DX No. 149141 

Blackfdars S 

Telephone: 020 7202 1S00 
Fax: 020 7;~02 1663 

Email:barkerisp@th¢~mdu.�orn 

The MDU $~>llcltor~ do not accept 
servi©e �~f documenls by e-mail 

Ple,~e quote ~r reference In your 
Our raf: ISPB.jh.9900079ILegal 
Your ref: 
DaLe: 23 September 2011 

O By fax to: 023 9268 8331 

De~r Sir 

INQUEST CONCERNING THE DEATH OF GLADYS RICHARDS 
MY CLIENT: DR .1AN E BARTON 

Further to the re-listing of ~is matter, and the various dates you were Idnd enough to leave with my 
secretary, ! am able to assist further with availability. 

Counsel instructed for Dr Barton will be available for the weeks commencing: 9ta ]anuary and 16m 

January 2012, weeks commendng 30th .lanuary and 6t~ February 2012 (as previously indicated) 
and weeks commencing 20t~ February and 27th February. 

Unfor~Jnately, Mr Jenkins is not available in March. 

I hope this assists, and look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible in relation to the further 
date. 

If I can assist further please do nOt hesitate to contact me. 

Yours faithfully, 
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